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St. David's Church (Episcopal)

W. side of Valley Forge Rd., .2 mi, NE of
Church and Darby-Paoli Rds.

Wayne

Newtown Township

Delaware County

Pennsylvania

Addendum to:

St. David's Church
Radnor
Delaware County
Pennsylvania
(as originally recorded)

HABS No. PA-1T76

Photos No. PA-176-1 thru PA-176-3 were previously transmittedé to the Library.

Ned Goode, photographer  August, 1958

PA-176-4  SOUTH FRONT AND GENERAL VIEW

PA-176-5 REAR VIEW OF CHURCH WITH ADDED VESTRY ROOM (WITH FLAT ROOF)

PA-176-6  ENCLOSED STAIRWAY ADDITION, WEST END

PHOTOCOPIES

PA-1T76~7 HISTORTCAL VIEW OF CHURCH WITH ENCLOSED STAIRWAY ADDITION, LOOKIRG
NORTHWEST , 1850s. Photocopied from Henry Pleasants's book,
History of 0ld 8t. David's Church, published in 1915 by John C.
Winston Co. It is perhaps the earliest photograph of the church.

PA-176-8 HISTORICAT, VIEW OF FRONT ENTRANCE, BEFORE ADDITION OF SHELTERED

PORCH, SOUTH ELEVATION, 1907. Photocopied from Henry Pleasants's
book, History of 0ld 8t. David's Church, published in 1915 by

John C., Winston Co.

PA-1T6-9  HISTORICAL VIEW OF NAVE AND ALTAR, LOOKING NORTH, 1907. (Altar

was at east end originally). Photocopied from Henry Pleasants's

book, History of 01d St. David's Church, published in 1915 by

John ., Winston Co.

PA-176-10 1862 LITHOGRAPH SHOWING ST. DAVID'S CHURCH IN WINTER SCENE.
Photocopied from George Smith's book, History of Delaware County,

Penns., 1862



